Council Chambers, 7:00 P. M.
Xuwesidyy, June 7, 1960 ¢

. I3

Council met in regular .ses'eion. Present on roll call 7: Bot;, Cvitanich,
Easterday, Murtland, Price, Steele and Mayor Hanson. Absent 1, Porter.

According to the provisions of the City Charter, the following newly
elected Mayor and Council Members were administered the oath of office by the
City Clerk: Mr. Ben Hanson, as Mayor; Mr. W, G. "Gerry" Bott, Position No. § - .
Councilman; Mr. George Cvitanich, Position No. 6, Councilman; Mr. Hal. Murtland,
Position No. 8, Councilman; Mr. Patrick M. Steele, Position No. 7; Councilman.
The members then assumed their respective chairs. .

&>

Mr. Steele asked if there had been any change made in the minutee of
May 23rd, as they were set over until this week for approval.

Mr. Mladinov, who had asked at last week's Council meeting that the minutes
be postponed for one week, said he had discussed the contents of the minutes with
Mr. M@Cormick, City Attorney, who advised him that the City's tape recording
would be preserved for any future use, and that the tape recording would take
precedence over the actual minutes if a Court case should occur, therefore. he did
not think there would be any occasion to amend the minutes, - |

Mr. Steele stated the minutes of the May 31st meeting indicate Mr. Mladino{
had taken a recording of the Council meetingk and asked if it was the practice of |
outsiders to record the proceedingl of the Council and then delay the approval of
the minutes while a check is being made of the transcript. (

Mr. Mladinov replied that the City Clerk had permitted him to take a
recording of the tape of the Council meeting and he had compared the recording
with the copy of the minutes prepared by the Clerk.: He said he belisved the Coundgjl
should consider the request of a private attorney when an important matter such as Les

Cregkis being discussed. He said he appreciated receiving a copy cf the minutes
and also the delay in the approval of the minutes until this evening.

Mr. Steele said he was only questioning the wording of the 2nd line of the
4th paragraph of the Council Minutes.

He then added that the minutes should be corrected to state Mr. Mladinov
had taken a recordigg_of the City Clerk's tape of the May 23rd Council meeting.

Mayor Hanson suggested that the wording could be considered at the next
Council meeting when the minutes are approved.

Mr. Murtland explained he was not present at last week's meeting at the
time the approval of the minutes was considered. He felt that a member of the
audience did not have any right to ask for a continuation or postponement of the 2
approval of the minutes and thought a precedent should not be set in this respect.

Mayor Hanson said he did not feel they were establishing a precedent, but
this was done as a matter of courtesy and there was no burden placed upon the
Council by the postponement. He agreed a precedent should not be set.

Mr. Rowlands asked if it would be agreeable to the Council Members if the
minutes were mailed on Monday inasmuch as it is not possible $Sexghephete be
completed before Friday due to the change in the Council meeting. .

Mr. Rowlands added that the balance of the Agenda material would be sent

out on Friday as usual.




You are bereby Dotified‘that co May 9, 1960, the City Council
smnded the Council Rules changing the time of the City Council

motings from Monday at 43100 PM, to Tuesday at 7200 P, M,
COMENCING JUNE 7, 1860,




S JUNT T 1860 ‘193

There being no objections from the Council, it was the consensus that
the minutes be either mailed or delivered to the Councilmembers on Monday
instead of being sent with their Agendas on Friday.

Mr. Easterday moved that the minutes of May 23, 1960 be approved as
submitted. Seconded by Mrs. Price. Voice vote on the motion resulted as
‘ollows: Ayes 7; Nays 0; Absent 1, Porter.

Mr. Murtland moved that the minutes of May 31, 1960 be postponed for
one week inasmuch as the Council members have not had an opportunity to read
thern. Seconded by Mrs. Price. Voice vote on the motion resulted as follows:
Ayes 7; Nays 0; Absent 1, Porter. s

HEARINGS & APPEALS:

This is the date set for hearing on the vacation of a portion of the old /139
Pacific Co., right-of-way lying between the west line of So. Prospect St. s+ extended 233
and the north line of So. 19th Street. Petition of Jardeen Bros.

Mayor Hanson stated this vacation was approved by the Planning Com-
mission by a unanimous vote.

Mr. Russell Buehler, Plonning Director. explained this was a po:tion
of the old Pacific Traction R/W at So. 19th and Prospect. In 1952 a portion on the
east side of Prospect, north of So. 19th Street, was vacated to realiga the street.
The sidewalks have been placed in the manner of a standard street intersection
and a triangular portion was left. He nddod. this triangular piece is the portion l
to be vacated at this time. |

|

Mr. Cvitanich said, in the Planning Commiuion's recommendation it
states that.the property is to be used for off street parking, and asked for what
type of business will this property be used ?

Mr. Buehler replied there is a grocery store located at this interuction
and this lot has already been developed for parking use.. - N

Mr..Easterday then moved. that the proper ordinance be drnwn approving
the vacation. Seconded by Mrs. Price. Voice vote on the motion ruultod as
follows: . Ayes' 7; Nays 0; Absent 1, Porter. e e e

. e
c N

PE TITIONS:

FARENY ¥

Petition of Jeannette Field requesting the rezoning of property located on 4
the N, E. corner of So. 64th and Puget Sound to be rezoned from an YR-3" District
¢ an "R-3*TDistrict. For referral to the Planning Commiuion.

RESOLUTIONS.

Resolution No. 16164:

Fixing Monday June 27, 1960 at 4:00 P. M. as the date for hearing on L I D
2315 for grading and oil mat surface on East 62nd Street from I to East K Street, 273



It was moved by Mrs, Price that the Resolution be a.doptod Seconded‘by
Mr. Easterday.
Voi.ce vote was taken on the Reaolution. resultmg as follows‘

Ayes 7; Nays 0; Absent l Porter.
The Resolution was then declared adopted by the Chau-man

Resolution No. 16165:

Awarding contract to Woodworth & Co., for I, I D 4553 on their bid of 1
$93,472. 15 and for the supplemental proposal in-the amount of $594. 00, which was
determined to be the lowest and best bid.

Mayor Hanson stated he had received a request to postpone action on this ¢
Resolution for one week to allow more time to check on one or two matters. He
stated, if it did not hold up the City's program he would requect this Resolution be
postponed for one week to June 14.

Mrs. Price then moved that Re-olution No. 16165 be postponed to
June 14, 1960. Seconded by Mr. Bott.

Voice vote was taken on the motion. rosulting as follows: Ayea 7; Nays 0;
Absent 1, Portor. ' : . .

Resolution No. 16 166

4

Approving the proposed plan for con-truetion by the State Highway Depart-
ment of the Thompson Avonue undercrouing tn the City ot Tacoma.

‘It was moved by Mrc. Price thut the Recolution bo adoptad. S‘econded b‘
Mr. Enterday. : ‘ _

Mr, Rowhndo explained it lo urgont that this Ruolution be adopted as
the bids were opened . yo.terdty by tho Stato fomﬂu com.trucﬁon of the Uidc: over
Thompson Avenue., ' .

Voice vote was then taken on the Resolution. reaulti.ng a8 iouowo. o

Ayes 7; Nays 0; Absent 1, Porter.
The Resolution was then declared adopted by the Chairman

Resolution-No. 16167:

Authorizing the proper officers of the City of Tacoma to execute and deli%er
to Joseph McGhee a local improvement assessment deed upon payment of $900. 21
for property located on the north side of So. 4lst Street botwocn So. Hosmer and
Wilkeson Streets. :

It was moved by Mrs. Price that the Recolution be ldopted. _ Seconded by
Mr. Murtland.




« "Mr. Rowlands advised that the City will realiae Sloz 00 on this tranu-
action by clearing the title on this property. .

Voice vote was then taken on the Resolntxon. resulting as. follows-

Ayes T7; Nays 0; Absent 1, Porter. :
The Resolution was then declared adopted by the Chairman.

Resolution No. 16168:

The City Council of the City of Tacoma indxvidu.ally and publicly express
and extend their thanks and appreciation and commendation to Paul Perdue for his /57
many years of service as a member of the Council of the City of Tacoma for the’
. period from June, 1953 to June 6, 1960.

It was moved by Mr. Cvitanich that the Retolntion be adopted Seconded
ny Mr. Easterday.

Voice vote was taken on the Reaolution. resulting as follows:

Ayes 7; Nays 0; Absent 1, Porter . | . _ o 1
The Resolution was then declared adopted by the. Chtirnnn

Resolution No. 16169: | . o . ) o

Authorizing the proper officers of‘ the Cit‘f to proceed with the necessary / g5
plans and specifications for the financing and consunction oi tho impounding basin 205
on Leach Creek south of Fircrolt. S : Ll

Mr Euterday moved that the Resolutlon bc adoptod Socondod by

Mrs.Price. T
A ase -y '

Mr Ovitanich ukod if any repoztl luvo boen roccivcd from the Dept.
of Fisheries in regard to this matter. AR TN I

Mr. Rowlands replied they had not, but thcy have heard from Mr. Andoruon.
Engineer for the Dept. of Fisheries, and adviud thoy were gathoring information
which should be available by naxt week.: - ::

-~ Mr. Bott stated a letter had been rocoivod by bach Councilmember from

Mayor ‘W. Ramsdell of Fircrest, regarding this problem. N

Mayor Hanson asked that the Clerk read the letter which was aubmittod

by Mayor Ramsdell, in protest to the City of Tacoma installing:a holdiq' buin on
whe site selected. Canl L -

N e

' The, letter stated that in ‘May of 1959, a meeting was held.with Mr. Rowlandl
and the Engineering staff regarding the holding basin. This meeating was held due
to the objections of the Town of Fircrest, the Tacoma School Biéet:d#10, and the -
Pierce County Planning Commission to the site selected, and a formal protest was
made against the installation of a basin south of Firerest. It was pointed out that’
on the northern boundary of ‘Fircrest there is a swamp caused by natural drainage

from Tacoma, and they objected to the d§struction of useful proporty which 1: (1.5
close to the southern limits of Fircrest. .




-+ It further stated in the letter they were led to believe by the previous ¢i:
administration, that a holding basin would be installed further down' Leach Creek
80 as not to prevent the future growth of Fircrest; also that the Pierce County
Planning Commission advised Mr. Rowlands by letter that this location was con-
trary to their study of proper land use for this area; and the Tacoma School
District #10 also objected, as the holding basin would be adjacent to the site
for a new Elementary school which is already in the planning stages

Mr. Rowlands said at this meeting it was pointed out that-a holding
basin had been contemplated at the time the trunk sewers were constructed.

He said the officials of Fircrest were not unaware of the holding basin being

installed below the storm drains. When the town of Fircrest pefrmitted the

City to run the storm-drains through Fircrest, the Firetest storm drains were

also coming into this larger drain. This matter.was subsequently reviewed by :

the City Council in a study session with the Press in attendance. After some study

and further discussions, it was agreed this was the only solution. He added, by

placing the Basin north of Fircrest it would not solve the problem. He said the

Tacoma School District knew of this plan approximately one and one-half years

ago and saw fit to purchase this property for a school, knowing that the basin

would be constructed here. There was nothing secretive about the matter as it

was known to all parties concerned and, as far as the engineéring staff is con- - -~

cerned, there was no change in the solution to the problem.

: Mr. Rowlands asked Mr. Schuster to comment on the effect of con-~

struction of the basin north of Fircrest. 1
s Mr. G. Schuster, Director of Public Works, stated by placing the basin

north of 19th Street, the area west of the swamp would contribute to the Leach 1

Creek Water Basin. It is not possible to bring this area into the holding basin

area, which ties in immediately north of 19th street. To best serve the area it

is felt by placing the basin south of Fircrest it would serve the area better than

north of Fircrest, and if it were south, it would also be beneficial to Fircrest..

Mr. Bott stated that in the letter from Mayor Ramsdell, he understood
that Fircrest was under the assumption that no water was being addod to the
drains from the Fircrest area. '

- Mr. Schuster replied that Fizcrest i. contributing to the 60" .pipe that
goes down their main street; they also have another separate line out md also
west of the line that runs into the L.each Creek area., -

‘ - Mr., Bott explained the letter indicated that by placing tho buin north
of 19th Street it would correct the problem: inotu.d of the location at which the -

City propou. to construct the basin, . ‘

; “Mr. :Steele asked Mr. Padersen what. was tho County Bhnning Comminion'*
part in this matter? 1

. Mr. Pedersen, member of the County Planning Coxnmicoion. explained {
\
|
i
|

that the Pierce County Planning Commission had not acted on thh matter pro or
con to his recollection. ‘
-« ‘Mr. Rowlands also stated that he could not recau rccctw'lng luch a -
lctur from Pierce County Planning, but he would.check the files to make sure.
' Mr. Pedersen advised that some time ago the matter was presented to
the County Planning Commission informally and they took the po.ition that untu
a formal request was made they would not.submit an.opinion. - . :




Mayor Hanson stated there were a number of allegations in the letter
which could be ¢checked and are subject to questioning. ' He also stated the
suggestion contained in the letter from the Mayor of Fircrest has been analyzed'
by the Public Works Department staff and the conclusion is.that it would not

serve the purpose necessary to control the waters of Leach Creek.

Mr. Cvitaxuch asked to have Mr. Mladinov explam his feel.ing on the
‘{esolutxon

. Mladinov explained; in hxs discussion with the State: Dcpt of
F 1shenes reprcsentanve. Mr. R. B. Anderson, that a survey and study was
made of the Creek bed and that water and silt samples were taken and sent to

the Washington State ‘Pollution Control Commission for analysis, evaluation and
report. He said he knew of several hydraulic engineering problems which arose
in the first study but did not become known until the evaluation. of the data was
returned from Scattle. Mr. Mladinov said, Mr. Anderson of the State Dept, of
Fisheries also informed lum that this data should be available in written form
for prelenta.tion and discussion with the Mayor some time next week.

Mr. Cvitanich asked Mr. Easterday if he would agree to a week's post-
ponement 6f the Resolution. _

Mr. Easterday replied that the quicker the City proceeds with the con-
struction of the Impounding Basin the less possibility of a damage claim this winter.
The surveying and engineering work can proceed at this time, but the contracts would
not be let for awhile.

Mr. Murtland stated he has not seen the neceuity. or the urgency of thi-
project at this time. Hessaid after touring the area in question he could not find
the extreme damage which is claimed. In visiting Mr. Carlson's property, he
could see damage, but believed it was caused by artificial means which Mr. _Carlson
had used to make a new waterway.' He added that-the Council has been informed
by Mr. Schuster that the impounding ba-in will be needed in the tuturq. bnt il not .
peeded at the present time. -

Mr. Bott remarked that he underotood the basin is to be constructed in
the future,.and due to'future paving projects, there would be more water’ pauing
through the area. He said they have already acquired the propérty and it is a’
question-as to when will be the better time for %he construction of the basln. as tho
need has already been established,: "~ ~- -~ = St

Mr. Steele stated, the Council hac ourvcyed the-area, and have recelved
the readings of the 3 metering stations for January 23 and 30th, 1960, which
reflect a relatively small amount of water entering at So. 19th' 4s compared to
that at Bridgeport Way. He said he felt the damage was due, not to the run-off
from the City, but to the topographical lay of the land. In the area of the Méadow
Park Golf Course, where there are large, open and canyon-like areas, it creates
hrge run-offs and waterfall conditions. There is much sandy so0il in the area,
and it is clear that the big Fir trees that slid into the canyon were natural
attachments ‘of the-elements and'not from the water comi:ng from a 6 ioot pipc
carrying water from Fircrest and Tacoma.

Mr. Steele further stated, he agreed this basin should be built but did not
known when. - The Public Works Director has not indicated it had to be dono today,
furthermore, he stated, money is not available at this time. ‘

Mayor Hanson asked if before the holding basin is designed will it be
necessary that the studies from the State be available and will a hearing be held -

on the design.




/5 €

198 JuN . 7 1950

-Mr. Schuster replied, it could have an effect on the design as he did
not know what requests will be made by the State. It would be useless for the 4%
City-to design a basin that would not be compatible- to the- State, he added. (

Mayor Hanson stated, inasmuch as the reports have not been received
from the State, and also because of the letter received from Mayor Ramsdell
of Fircrest, he would request the Regsolution be postponed for at least.one week
as he would like to meet with Mayor Ramsdell and discuss the matter. -

Mr. Rowlands said, during the past year:the flow had reasched the higheot
point, . and the damage is being charged to the City of Tacoma because ‘of excessive
flow but, he added, the maximum flow had not been reached even under the existing
conditions. He said a great deal of additional information with regard toa deci:ion
should be obtained ‘before any action is taken on the matter.

Mr. Steele moved that the Resolution be postponed for one week td
June 14, 1960. Seconded by Mrs. Price. Roll call was taken on the motion, N

resulting as follows: . Ayes 4; Nays 3, Bott, Cvitanich, Easterday; Absent 1, Porter.

Mayor Hanson stated he would contact Mayor Ramadell and rcport back to
the Council. : D , .

‘OrdinanceNp. 16585: -

FINAL READING OF ORDINANCES:

- ' l

Vacating a portion of street right-of-way on thc S. E corner. of 6th Avenue
and Jackoon Avenue. Read by title and paued e e

" Mr. Bott nked if the area bcing ncaud is withtn the botmdamu of the
retaining wall, which has been constructed-on the squtheast corner,:

- Mr. Buehler replied that was correct. . ‘He gaid this will not impair -the -
right-of—way on either 6th Avenue or Jackson Avonue. a; the trianguhr arca 8
will be a part of their property..

Mr. Cvitanich asked if the City wonld lose any of ﬂth Avenuo or, Jackson :
Avenue by this vacation.

Mr, Buehler said thoy would not as thore will be a 100 foot right-ot-way
on 6th Avenue and 90 femt at 6th & Jackson going to the mrth .which widen. as it
nears Olympic Boulevard. .

.
' i'.".

Rol.l call wal then taken on the Ordinanco.f rooulﬁng as followu

Roll clll. Ayos T Nayso Abcont 1, Portor. o S L L
OrdinanceNo. 16586: L L e

_, Amending Chapter 5. 30 of the Ofiicial Code- of tbo City in reiercnce to
Domestic Fowl. Read by title, G e

Mrs. Price explai&em “gnxg“f ma Racing Pigeon Clnb ha.d thkld that
an amendment to Sec. 5, 30.0 tted as fouowa' ,

L] t




B R

ST, A

o TR

JUN 7 1960 199

Sec. 4. That Sec. 5. 30. 040 of the Offxcxal Codc of the City of Tacoma
be,and io hcreby amended to read as follows: .- _ - L . .

5 30 040 Homm; or Racing igeona. - ,.shall be law.ful for any me‘mber of
a recognized National Pigeon Association which supplies pigeons to the U. S. Armed
Forces in times of emergency, to keep, house and allow to fly for exercise within
the corporate limits, homing ar racing pigeons which are suitable and of the type
used as messengers in time of war and in civil defense and which are banded with
numbered leg bands showing. the same to be registered with such associations,
providing such pigeons are not kept so as to constitute a nuisance or create a hazard
to public health, repealing all ordinances and parts of ordmances inconsistent or
in conflict herewith, e . :

"Mr. Bott asked if the purpose of the entire Ordinance was not to allow
anything that would be a detriment to Public Health. -
Mrs. Price explained this was only in addition to the Ordinance.
Mr. Bott added he knew pigeons were important in time of war, and asked
how many racing pigeon lofts were in the area.
Mr. James Sullivan, representing the Tacoma Racing Plgeon Clnb said
their group was a member of the Puget Sound Park Board Association which owns
a club in Everett, three in Seattle, two in Tacoma, and also one in Shelton. There
are approximately 121 members who-own and fly up to 17,000 to 18,000 birds. |
There are 35 lofts in Tacoma with approximately 40 pigeons to each loft.” He said ‘
their group was in accord with the necessity for an ordinance which would keep |
pigeons from becoming a.nuisance. He said it was imperative that their. pigeons |
are exercised each day. . They ara let out only for:brief periqdp before feeding. . |
Mr. Cvitanich asked Mr. McCormick if there were any provisions in the |
Ordinance for a review in the event a Pigeon Fancier feels he has been wronged.
Mr. McCormick explained there is no provinion for a review. but added
the Council can amend the Ordinance at any time. -:
Mr, Cvitanich -said, in other words: if an individual ioolp he haa bcon .
wronged, there is no opportunity to go to the Health Office.
Mr. McCormick pointed out that the. Health Officer isenee the permit,
and if the. person sa desires. the+ could always appear befone the Council who
would inv“tigato the matter. e
..Mr, Rowlands.said.it should.be explained that under this proviso it io
recommondod that the signaturas be ohtained from not less than tworthirds. of the
property owners or occupanta mwithin.300 feet:in each direction. -consenting to the
keeping of the birds. He added thas upon the receipt of.the. letters.of consent by- :
the Health Officers, they can release such pigeono for exercise or periormancc
wt stated times or intervals. . ;.
Mr. Sullivan said he did not feel it was nccenary to obtain the signatures
of the property owners at a distance of 300 feet, but only from those whose property
abuts that of the pigeon owners.
Mrs. Price said this 200 foot distance was;put in the Ordinance at the
request of the Health Dept., and at lalt wock'l mooting a motion was made that it
be changed to 300 feet. - I
Mrs. Price then moved that tho "feot“ distanco be. changed back to 200
feet. The Motion was lost for the want of a second.




SO0 JUN 71960

Mr. Murtland stated he felt the phrase in the proposed amendment
which reads "which supplies pigeons te the United States Armed Forces in timags.
of emergency" was superfluous and unnecessary, as in no way doea the Ordinance
describe any particular organization, o ‘

o ‘Mrs.. Price agked if-it would be in.order to postpone the Ordmance for
one week so as to-have the Ordinance redrafted by the Attorney.

:Mayor Hanson:-said he thought that would be in.order .so that the amend-
ment could be incorporated into the Ordinance.

' Mr. Richard Stevens, a member of the Parkland Pigeon Racing Club,
stated he believed the ‘proposed Ordinance was too strict. :

Mr. Eric Abelson spoke on behalf of the young boyn who raiud pigoons 4
for a hobby and couldn't afford the more expensiv3 varieties. He felt it was i
wrong to restrict the hobbies of these young boys.

Mr. Ted Klein of the Puget Sound Pigeon Fanciers, explained that his &
group has 30 members and about 20 of whom are young boys. He said it was better
for these boys to raise pigeons as a hobby than to have them running the streets.

Mrs. Price then moved that the Ordinance be referred to. the City Attorney
for redrafting. Seconded by Easterday.

- Mr, Cvitanich said .he falt it was wreong to- postpono ac&on on. the
Ordinance as the Council should vote on it today. ... .-
: “Mr. Easterday said he had not heard any spocific u.timony to indicate
that pigoon- were & nuisance or:-a menace to health. .. .. .
Mayor Hanson stated he was sure an Ordinance could bo drnfted to cover
the requests of the Council, for presentation next weels,
i Voice vote was than taken on thme w.uum! m&m. resulting

as follows: Ayes 6; le-T .Cvitanich; Abunt l, Porter. .
Ordinance No. 16587'

Amending Chapter 8. 28 of tho Official Codo of tho City in roferenco to
public safety and morale umogal use: and posmuon ot narcoticc. Read by title.

Mr. Cvitanich n.id it did not spell out in tbo Ordinnnco that thue drugn
should be obtained under the prescription of a licenud doctor in the State of Wuho
ington.

Marshall McCormick, City Attorney, oxplatned thnt thc Ordtnanca states,
"it shall be unlawful for any person to manufacture, have under their control, etc.,
barbituates, and impediment drugs except as authorized by law. " This \vould
include the provhiona* oﬁ any local, state or Fodoral La.w, he addod P

Rou wa. then ca.llod on tho Ordinanco. relult!.ng as followo- ’ 4

Roll Call Ayc. T Nayl 0' Aboent l. Porter.

Ordinanco No.: 16588° S ~ « LID. 3502
Providing for the improvemcnt of L ID 3502 for n.nitnry sewers in
So. 66th Street, from Wapato to Sprague Streets. . Read by title.




N 7 190

Mr. Easterday asked, where it appears that the property accruesmo
bogefits by the conctructxon. would the property owners be anecsed for the con-

X struction ?

7 Mr. McCormick said when the assessment roll is prepared all of the

| property owners are assessed pursuant to law."

| Mr. Easterday asked Mr. Schuster if in figuring the estimates for the
construction of this sewer and the agsessments which will accrue against the
oroperty if an allowance has been made for the area that lays lower than the sewer.

Mr. Schuster explained he understood there was no allowance made on
e prelirinary roll, but some adjustments would have to be made on the final roll.

Mr. Easterday asked, in the event the property owners would not benefit

‘rom the construction, who would assume the unpaid portion of the assessment,
and how much would it amount to. '
. Mr. Schuster advised that the Sewer Utllity would assume the assessment,
bur did not know offhand how much it would amount to.

Mr. Murtland said he attenddd the L I D Committee Meeting when this
:mprovement was discussed, and it was decided that a pump be installed at an
additional expense of $5,000. 00 which would have to be distributed among the |
property owners, but it would require the unanimous consent of all of the property |
owners, and if not, the pump could not be installed. |

Mr. Murtland said he had talked to Mr. Damis who said he was not |
interested in the pump. Mr. Murtland said Mr. Damis was the only person
interested in knowing if his property would be benefited or not.

Mr. McCormick said often times it is a question as to whether or not
certain piecos of property are benefited by improvements. The fact that property
I which is situated below a sewer line may be benéfited to some extent as the owners

may be able to connect to the line by installing their own pumps. That is’ where
the Law has protected all of the property owners, as on the prclimlnary estimate’
ost of the property is included. The Courts have held, if a person can establish
that his property is not benefited to the amount which he is auened, ho has the
right to have the assessmet reduced.

Mr. Easterday asked if figures could be obtained on the differeuce in
cost botween the gravity system and the inltallation oi a pump cyotom.

Roll was then taken on the Ordinance, ruulting as follows:
Roll call: Ayec 7; Nays '0, Abunt 1, Porter. ¢ o

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

> + The Diractor of Public Works preunt- the following Assessment Rolln
for hearinr

L 1D 2255 for sidewalks on South and Eact 56th Street between Pacific _5'043‘/5'
Avenue and East L Streets;

L I D 4658 for paving, curbs and gutters and storm basins on North
17th Street from Jackson Avenue to Juniper; Ca‘cadc from North 17th to Fir, and 50! .2(/
from Juniper to North 17th Street.

It was moved by Mr. Easterday, seconded by Mrs. Price that Monday,

July 11, 1960 be fixed as the date for hearing. Voice vote on the moti_on reshlted
as follows: Ayes 7; Nays 0; Absent 1, Porter. S

Fe)
E




202 JUN 71960 S |

REPORTS: - ‘ T T T
"1 : e s s
' MC-302 - City Street needs for the City of Tacoma: -
Mr. Rowlands said the Public: Works Department should be commended.
for the tremendous amount of work in preparing the "Summary of Street Improve-
ment Needs'' for the Clty of Tacoma. He said all the cities in the State, the.
Counties and the State Htghway Department are qubmitnng their needs to the
Intenm Comrmttee for ultxmate consxdex:ation by the State Legislature.
: . The repart. pqaea a yery serious problem as to what relief, if any, will
be gwen to the cities by the State at the next session of the Legislature. *
~ .He 83id that Tuegday, June 14th, the Intpr,in; Committee will.be meeting
at the Olympic Hotel in Seattle from 10:00 A. M. until 4:00 or 5:00 P. M., and, he
throught it would be wise to have a good representatxon present from the City to &
express the city's views and needs. i :
. Mayor Hagson, stated the City would pr,epara thejr pregentation for the
hearing wdinxged all that cquld. to.attend.. , - .. .. , .

COMMENTS: . ... . , . . UL R

T SR E S R

Mr. Rowlands explained -everal weeks ago, a Rnolution was. presented
to Council which was tqbled at that time,. authorizing Mr Louis M. . Pedersen ...
to prepare plans and spe,c;ifica,tiona in rejation to the 'I‘raining Tower for the ‘

"¢ Fire Department,,

4 ‘-r/ . Mr, Rowland. then ajkegl that tl;‘e'Reao}ption be con-idpred a»tthi- time.
e . It was then moved by Mr. Steele to. take Resolution No. 16117 from _
o the table. Motion seconded by Mr. Murtland. . Voice.vote wag taken on the motion,

>S+ NO. rewglting as follows: Ayes 7; Nays.0; Absegt l.,?orter, .
17 T Mr RDWIands oxpla,ined. in, the meantime, the Plannj.ng Comminion
¢ page Staff has reviewed a number of sites, for the pogsible: locatiop, of ‘the. tower, .;. ‘
‘ and the property which would be the most auitablo is eventually pl.anned as a future
site for another fire station in the tideflata arsa. The site phosqn is on -
Marshall Avenue gpppsite r.hq U. S.. Qil Refining Company..
This site, he added, lends itself to the long range planning for fire atationl.
Mr. Rowlands further stated that the property cauld not be obtained from the Port
Commission without compensation and many of the Port's sites are selling for
approximately $4, 000 to $5, 000 per acre. Mr.. Rowlands, said he helieved they
could secure an option from the Port for a little over $2,000 an acre for this -ito.
Very little preparation will be required for the use of this.land.. - . . -
Mr. Easterday asked how many acres would be required.
« Rowlands replied that approximately 5.acres would. he needed. He ‘
said they hoped to secure matching funds from the State Civil Defense on a.50% .
basis, inasmuch as this tower will be used for training auxiliary firemen, and
industrial firemen from the various plants.. He.added, that.parhaps somsething
could be worked out with the State Fire Marshal to be rejmb\;rua Ior.toma of
theworktthtateiocarryipgqx“‘ C o emE o FENPERTIN
- _...Mr. Bott asked if the City owned any prope:ty nqw tha,t would ba suitable,
Mr. Rowlands stated there was no property. owned by the City which would
be usable. There is 6 1/2 acres owned by the Utility Department which would be
acceptable but, would not be in the right location for future planning purposes.
' Mr. Rowlands further explained they would like to have the plans prepared
and submitted by the Architect by July 1st. Some of the work has been done’'by




“ong

A}

JUN 7 1960

My, Louis Pcdersen on his own up unnl now. -

Mr. Bott asked if the Port of Tacoma is making a '""token charge" for
the property, or is that the going rate for the land.

Mr. Rowlands stated this was not the going rate, as they would normally
get $4,000 to $5,000 an acre, but the Port Commissioners have recognized the
fact that the center will be of mutual benefit to both the Port and the City.

Mr. Cvitanich asked if the City should have a representative from the
Council, such as Mr. Easterday, @oing liaison work with the Port.. He said he
felt the City should be represented with the Port in some degree. '

Mr. Rowlands stated in many instances, Mayor Hanson has me with the
members of the Port Commission on various items, but in this particular case,
he said they expect to arrange for meetings with the Port and the City Council on

+ the matter.

Mr. Murtland asked if there was any possibxlity of obtainmg thu property
by lease.

Mr. Rowlands stated the.Por.t is not acce'ptablo to long term leases,.
although the payments for the property could be arranged-over a period of from
4 to 5 years. He believed a plan could be presented which will come within the
$75,000 made avaiiable by the millage election.

MR. Easterday stated if $10, 000 bf the available funds are -pont on the
property for the tower, how would this affect the rest of the program..-

Mr. Rowlands replied that an 8!' water line will have to be installed on the
site, as the Port does not expect to-utilize a line in that area. If, in the future,
the Port properties abutting this line would connect to the line, they would be

- expected to assume eome of the cost. ‘l‘ho lino \ o éo-t appro:dmately $9. 000 to
install,

Mr. Easterday nked if the additlonal ﬁretight.ra have bun omployod
dhat were authorized. :

Mr. Rowlands replied that all of them h&vo not been omployod as yet,
as examinations were required, but they would be employed this summer.

Mr. Easterday asked i thoy would bo omployod i.n umo to placo the City-
in a Class III rating. '

Mr. Rowlands explained tho survey would not be made again until
1961 and by that time all of the equipment will be received..

Mayor Hanson asked Mr Loni- Pederun. Architcct. t0 prount his -
viewes at this time. . : :

Mr. Pedersen pointed out that originany in di-cuuing thin matter with
the Fire Department Staff, figures were based on a $75, 000 budget without the
property costs. Since thé discussions, it was determined that the property
wosts should be deducted from the $75,000. Now the plans are to build a five -
story training tower, and, adjacent to the tower, a rectangular building approximately
20' x 60' to be used for fire training in which any type of fire could dctually be
built inside the building and extinguished. In addition,: they are contemplating a
fire proof building of sufficiet size which would accommodate fifty ﬂrnmon for
classroom purposes, and also related office space for-the staff. - -

For the facilitiel mendoned. he oaid thoy had arrived at a ﬂguro of
$60, 760. 00,

If other matching !undo are available, -boweu will be hutanod which the

men need after the training period, also storage for hose and other equipment, and
shop facilities will be on the site,




"204 N 7 1950

Mr. Easterday said the facilities Mr. Pedersen oulined would cost
$60, 760, and the land and water line at an additional $19, 000, this would cost /
approximately $80, 000 which would be $l4 000 over the esﬁmated cost d the (
roject, ,
pro] - Mr. Rowlands stated tho City had pxcked up approx:unately $3. 000
on the estimates of the small equipment, and said they will know in approximately
2 weeks what the bids will be on the cost of the Fire Engines.
Mr. Bott asked if-all avenues had been approached in regard to the
property, and whether or not a 99 year leas e - could be obtained from the Port,
at approximately $1, 00 per year.  -He said it would be of mutual adva.ntage to - J
the Port if this could be arranged. = -
- Mr. Easterday suggested that the City propose to purchase the property
for -~ $10,000. from the Port Commission. He stated that $1,000 could be paid
at this time and a $l. 000 payment made annually, with no interest on the unpald &
balance.
Mr. Bott asked if it were possible to go ahead and plan the buildxng
without knowing the exact topography of the land.
Mr. Pedersen stated that inasmuch as a Port site hao been .elected.
and their property is basically flat, -the only factor would be for the final drawings,
and as long as the deadline for the plans is Jnly 1st, all of the prel.iminary
research could be completed before that tizma
Mr. Cvitanich asked Mr. McCormick if he propared l:he R“olution. and
if it were to the best interests of the City, as drafted. - .
. .. Mr. McCormick stated the Resolutionvwas drafted some. time ago, and the '
usual form for the hiring of Architects was used.
Mr. Rowlands stated that as far as the pits for oil bnrning is concerned.
the Oil Insﬁtute will construct them at their own cost, and, he added this
equipment is for training in the use of foam,- etc.
Mayor Hanson stated he believed the Rosolution should be adopted at é
this time so that the planning may get under way. o
.He stated that a meeting would be desirable next wook with the members
of the Port Commission, if a suitable time can be arranged. - -

Voice vote was taken on Mr. Cvitanich's moﬁon to adopt the B.eoolution.
resulting as follows: : : A .

t

Ayes 7; Nays 0; Abo.ont 1. Portcr
The Resolution was then declared adoptod by th‘ Chairman.
: Tho regular order of business was then resumed., .

t

COMMENTS'

. v

Mr.’ Rowlandl rominded the Council that Thurcday. June 9th, the officiaf
dedication ceremenies will be held for the Baseball Park. He said the Council'
should make a final determination at this.time as to the name of the Stadium inag-
much as the programs must be completed for that evening. He stated the name had
been chosen only so far as to name tho Park aitor -‘Mr.. Chonoy. but thora had been
many variations discussed. - .-

Mr. Easterday stated that in view of tho contributiono made by Mt. Cheney,
he felt the stadium lhould be named, after him. -




TN 71936"205

.- Mr, Easterday moved that the name- "Chenoy Stadmm&bo selected
:econded by Mr. Steele.

Voice vote on the motion resulted as iollow:. Ayes 7; Nays 0 Absent 1
Porter, L s ,

Mr. Rowlands explained that excavation was started yesterday for the
construction of 650 additional pavilion seats at the Ball Park. He said several 176
discussions have been held with M». Ryan of the Giant. Club regarding the
fencing of the area behind right field. They realize in attempting to keep 238
youngsters off the hill they would be required to spend some $30,000 to $40,000.

In attempting to prevent vandalism by the younggters digging and crawling under
the fence, they have decided to change the existing fence by providing a "V"
‘rame with barbed wire sttamds oni the tgp and also to set the fence in concrete.
This would cost approximately $5000 and would protect the investment made by
both City and the County. :

Mr, Bott asked if they would also fence in "Tightwad Hiu L

Mr. Rowlands explained that Mr. Ryan has released the City from the
obligation of fencing the hill aftcr he learned it would cost approximatcly $30, 000
to do it properly. = - s :

Mr. Rowlands la:id it would be advicable for a motion to proccod witb
the plan outlined which would cost $2252, 64 for the City's share.

It was moved by Mr. Bott to proceed with the construction of a. "V" framo
barbed wire fence, the construction of the concrate curbing under the fence and
the placing of a plywood screen ad;ac.ont to the xmceef the-Pnrk, Secondod by
Mr. Steele. » i "

Mruﬂvitanich acked if anything hnd boen dono regarding tho .tep. within
the Stadium.

Mr. Rowlands pointed ont that tho uats were. not all the same size which
resulted in the occasional blank spaces in the steps. He ctid in order to corroct
this a few blocks could be inserted.

Voice vote was ca.nod on ths motion. ruultin‘ as followr Ayoc 7~ Nays 0;
Absent 1, Porter., . -

. Mayor- Hanson stated ho had rcceived many ca.ns roguding tho pavlng
of the Parking Lot, and advised that all of the work has not yst been complotod.
He thought the driving condiﬁons would bo better aito: th. dirﬁ has had an
opportunity to settles, - - t

Mr, Steele explained he hu heo,rd a lot of*criticilm ugnrding the Parldng
as there are no exit directions. 4 =

Mr. Rowlands said when he has attended any gamc- thcu has boen a
#oliceman directing traffic on Bants BiMg.- at-the end of .the ball games. -

Mrs. Price' said she believed the traffic conjestionwas on tho inoide of
the Parking lot, rather than on the street.

‘Mr. Rowlands stated that he understood that another uckot ofﬁcc was
contemplated for the north side of ,the field so that persons parking on the north *
would not have to go clear around the field, which would be a big hel.p, and also
could leave through the same gate.




§ia

NN AT

206 JuN 7 1950

- Mr, Cvitanich asked if there were plans for the hﬁlizeﬁon of the Ball 'g
Park after the close of the season. (
. Mr. Rowlands stated the Ball Park Commthn are workmg*on a
schedule of rates and charges for presentation to the Council.

Mr. Steele said that Attorney John Paglia had contacted him regarding
the one-way traffic petition on K Street that he had filed sometime ago with the
Council and aksed if it could be put on the agenda for next week. .

Mr. Rowlands stated that when the Comnierce one-way streets were
decided they did include in general the entire one-way street pattern. He said -
they also considered the effect of one street on the other. '

Mr. Easterday stated that progress is being made with regard to an
alternate proposition in providing downtown parking which will be . considerably &
cheaper than the garages. He said he did not want to divulge any of the details
until he had definite percentage figures, both as to the amount of parking and
the probabl’ coet. :

.. Mr, Bott asked what had been done to ra,iee money to employ additional
Policemen. In View of the recent assault on a young boy, he said there should -
be a greater coverage on the Youth Guidance Division. .- He asked that serious
consideration be given as to how funds can. be raieed fo: additional Police
Peteonnel

'Mrs. Price luggeeted that a meeting be held to ﬁnd out what the City )
can do and how many policemen can be added. She said it was time that the
Youth Guidance Divieion be given more eupport. even if cute muet be made else~ ‘
where.

Mr. Cvitanich stated the downtown area hae the Peddywagone for
protection which employe two policemen; - also the occasional officer wdo goes
through- topip olice Dept. is not only short hended hthe Youth Guidance
Divieion but qatire Depa rtment. i3

i~ Mr. Rowlands stated that last year at thie tlme a report was submitted
ontthe pouible ways of meeting the problem with poeeible sources to be tapped.
He added they would be glad to prepare additional material for discussion.

. - Mr. Easterday said nothing has been brought up about the amount of
revenue the City will lepee by virtue of the Census Report. He was efreid the
budget will be far tighter than any the City has yet experienced." '

: - Mr, Bott agked Mr. Rowlands what the reeulte were ot the epot check
on the Census tabulation, T 1

Mr. Rowlands stated they are not prepared to eubmit h:formetion to
the Council as yet, as Mr. Calvin Schmid, of the Census:Bureau of Seattle, is ' ¢
having some of their men double check the reeulte of the City'e eurvey which was
made last week,

Mr, Rowlands further added thet Mr. Schmid eaid he woul.d appreciate the
City not revealing any of the facts until the Cene\n Bureeu has hed ‘an opportunity
to evaluate what had been done., ' . =i

Mr. Cvitanich asked if the ehortage was a result of an over eetlmete of '
population since the last census.

-




Ll T

: JUN 7 1960

«  Mr, Rowlands added that every time an estimate was made it was made
with the blessing and cooperation of the State Census personnel. Each year:they
must approve the figure submitted by the Planning staff.

Mayor Hanson stated that the Cxty of Buckley, by the pauage of their
Resolution #281, has officially adopted the Tacoma Giants as their Buckley
team. He said the spirit displayed in the Resolution is very fine, and he added,
copies will be made and sent out to the members.

Mrs. Price at this time introduced several girls from Lincoln High
School who, she said, asked that the Council meet with them for a few minuts
immediately after the Council session.

Mr. Henry Carlbom in a discussion of the Cowlitz Bond Issue, asked
if the issuing of the $32, 000, 000. 00 in Cowlitz Bonds was cleared and passed by
the Security Exchange Commission.

Mayor Hanson stated the City was not under their jurisdiction.

Mr. Calvin Corgyof 4210 So. 34th, representing employses of the
South Tacoma Shops of the Northern Pacific Railway, appeared before the

Council and requested that further steps be taken to séep up the City's campaign 209

to keep industries in Tacoma.

He said that no doubt the Northern Pacific officials will agsure Tacoma
they are not pulling out, and no doubt they will leave the buildings.  He said the
machinery has been transferred by the Railroad to Livingston, Montana, but he
said, they cannot get the men. The officials at Livingston went to St. Paul,
Minnesota and discussed the matter with the President of the Northern Pacific
Kailroad and they got action on their behalf.

Mr. Corgyurged the Council to step up their campaign to keep this
industry in Tacoma. He added that the Press and the various bulinonlmon
in town should also assist in this effort.

Mr. Bott asked Mr. Corey to have his group contact tho lndnotrial '
Bureau of the Chamber of Commerce for their effort in this respect. ! .

Mayor Hanson stated Ta.coma'l success lies in the:various industries,
and added that the City Council will look into this situation and see if other means
can be exerted to retain this work in Tacoma. He also stated they wil! meet
with the Industrial Bureau of the Chamber of Commerce and in addition see if they

can get some of the shippers to change their position, and also stimulate more
interest in this line.

» Mr. Easterday asked Mr. Coryy how many men are employod at this
time at the South Tacoma Shops.

Mr. Corey spoke on behalf of only the Locomotive Dept, that at one time
there were 190 machinists employed, whereas now they have but 41,

Mr. Cvitanich stated in regard to last week's discussion regarding the
coverage of the meetings by the Press, that there was an excellent book at the
Tacoma Public Library entitled '"The Right to Know' which, he said, goes into the
total facet which covers the Judicial, Legislativel both from the Legislative aspect



and the Newspaper aspect. This book was written by a former Prea_ident of they
Associated Press. ' S : SR S

Mr. Bott asked the status of the televising of the Council Meetings.

Mayor Hanson stated he would have additional information in this respect the
middle of next week. He added, they are looking for sponsors for -the broadcase,
and the station has not decided whether or not they will run the broadcase for a
time without the benefit of sponsors. :

‘There being no further business to come before the City Counci}], upon ’

motion duly seconded and passed, the meeting adjourned at 10:00 P. M. -

] éayor of the 5City_Cogncil
Attest i

e | e
Y ‘. .
. .,y -. \l

e ‘ S * &

EESOLUTIONS: | B

Ruo].ution No. 16117:
By Perdue: .

lthoriz:lng the proper oft‘icors of the city to onhr i.nto a uritton agreement
with Louis M, Pedersen, A.I.A. Architect, to Jprepare the necessary phm and
specifications for the construction of a Fire Training, contor.

It was moved by Hr. cvitanich that the Resolution bo adoptod. ‘Seconded by -
Mr, Eaaterdny. AR ;

(See Pago 202)

RER Ol e C - ‘ LT AP : 4




